Yosemite National Park 2010 Annual Report for Undertakings Reviewed under the National Historic Preservation Act

As Required by the Programmatic Agreement Among The National Park Service at Yosemite, The California State Historic Preservation Officer, and The Advisory Council On Historic Preservation Regarding Planning, Design, Construction, Operations And Maintenance, Yosemite National Park, California (1999)

Contents

Introduction	1
Cultural Resource Planning and Compliance	1
2010 Completed Project Reviews and Program Accomplishments	3
Wawona Hotel National Historic Landmark Projects	3
Hetch Hetchy Campground Inadvertent Discovery	4
Environmental Education Center	4
Determinations of Eligibility	4
Historic Structure Reports, Cultural Landscape Reports, and Other Studies	5
On-going Projects	5
The Merced River Wild and Scenic River Comprehensive Management Plan and Environmental Impact Statement (Merced River Plan)	5
The Tuolumne River Wild and Scenic River Comprehensive Management Plan and Environmental Impact Statement (Tuolumne River Plan)	6
The Ahwahnee Hotel National Historic Landmark Comprehensive Rehabilitation	6
Curry Village Rockfall Hazard Zone Structures Project	6
Tioga Road Rehabilitation	6
Half Dome Trail Stewardship Plan	7
White Wolf Lodge and Duplex Cabins Rehabilitation	7
Ansel Adams Gallery Complex Rehabilitation	7
Anticipated Consultation	7
Continued Consultation	7
New Projects	8
Determinations of Eligibility	8
Archeological Program	8
Status of Other Active Agreements	9

American Indian Consultation	
Annual All Tribes Meeting	
Site Visits and Tribal Monitoring	10
Indian Cultural Center	10
Report Distribution	10
Appendix A: 2010 Compliance Completed Projects	1

INTRODUCTION

Pursuant to Stipulation XVIII of the 1999 Programmatic Agreement Among the National Park Service at Yosemite, the California State Historic Preservation Officer, and the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation Regarding Planning, Design, Construction, Operations and Maintenance, Yosemite National Park, California (1999 PA), the park is required to prepare a report summarizing its efforts to carry out its responsibilities under the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) as specified in the 1999 PA. The park prepares these reports on an annual basis which include, at a minimum:

- a list of no effect and no adverse effect actions carried out in accordance with the Programmatic Agreement¹;
- efforts to identify and/or evaluate potential historic properties;
- monitoring efforts, and,
- the treatment of historic properties.

In addition, this report provides a summary of projects completed under the 2008 *Programmatic Agreement Among the National Park Service (U.S. Department of Interior), the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation, and the National Conference of State Historic Preservation Officers for Compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act* (2008 Nationwide PA) and through the standard four-step process as outlined in 36 CFR 80. The report also describes the park's activities to *identify and protect cultural resources to implement Section 110 of the NHPA.*

CULTURAL RESOURCE PLANNING AND COMPLIANCE

Yosemite National Park uses a comprehensive approach to fulfilling its responsibilities under the 1999 PA. The park coordinates planning, construction, operations, and maintenance project reviews in accordance with the NHPA and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) process as outlined in the 1999 PA. The park conducts evaluation of proposed projects for potential effects on cultural resources by using the National Park Service (NPS) Planning, Environment, and Public Comment (PEPC) program. This program facilitates the organization, internal review, public commenting, and comment analysis of documents throughout the planning process for each project. Completed NEPA and NHPA Section 106related documents (with confidential information withheld) are posted online on the park's public PEPC webpage at http://parkplanning.nps.gov/yose.

¹ The terms "no effect" and "no adverse effect" are quoted as they appear in the 1999 Programmatic Agreement. The NHPA implementing regulations have since been revised; the current terminology is "no historic properties affected" versus "no effect."

Yosemite maintains a staff of professionals in a range of cultural resource fields who are qualified to review projects and determine whether there are potential adverse effects on cultural resources at the earliest stages of project development. For example, park staff includes individuals with expertise in curation, archeology, anthropology, historic architecture, and historic landscape architecture. Some of Yosemite's cultural resource specialists have specific responsibilities for review of routine management projects that could have effects on cultural resources, such as the Fire Archeologist, who evaluates the effects of prescribed burns. This ensures that common management activities receive appropriate, timely evaluation by cultural resource experts.

Within the Resources Management and Science Division, there are two cultural resource branches: the Anthropology, Archeology, and Cultural Resource Branch and the Historic Architecture and Landscapes Branch. Both branches implement Yosemite National Park's responsibilities under Section 110 of the NHPA to identify and protect cultural resources including on-going research and documentation of Yosemite's long, complex history of human occupation and use.

A list of all of the park's cultural resource managers is provided in Table 1 (below) and includes members of the Pacific West Regional staff of the National Park Service who are also available to assist Yosemite personnel as needed.

Jeannette Simons*	Historic Preservation Officer/American Indian Liaison
Rod Kennec	Historic Preservation Specialist
Dave Humphrey*	Branch Chief, History Architecture and Landscapes
Daniel Schaible	Historical Landscape Architect
Kevin McCardle	Historical Landscape Architect
Shawn Lingo	Historical Architect
Sueann Brown*	Historical Architect
Gabrielle Harlan*	Historical Architect
Laura Kirn*	Branch Chief, Anthropology and Archeology
Jun Kinoshita	Project Archeologist for Fire Management Program
Paul DePascale	Project Archeologist for Trails Program
Scott Jackson	Project Archeologist
Sonny Montague	Project Archeologist for Wilderness Program
Jennifer Hardin*	Cultural Anthropologist
Jonathan Bayless	Park Curator
Brenna Lissoway	Acting Archivist
	Pacific West Region
Dr. Stephanie Toothman, Ph.D.	Chief, Division of Cultural Resources
Diane Nicholson	Regional Curator

Table 1: Yosemite Cultural Resource Staff, 2010

Barbara Beroza	Curator of Collections
Paul Rogers	Archivist
Cathy Gilbert	Historical Landscape Architect
Susan Dolan	Historical Landscape Architect
Kimball Koch	Regional Historical Landscape Architect
David Louter, Ph.D.	Regional Historian
Charles Palmer, Ph.D.	Historian
Laurin Huffman	Regional Historical Architect
Erica Owens	Historical Architect
Kirstin Haertel	Regional Archeologist
Fred York, Ph.D.	Regional Anthropologist
Elaine Jackson-Retondo, Ph.D.	Regional Architectural Historian, National Historic Landmark Coordinator

* Identifies cultural resource management team member as required by 2008 Nationwide PA.

2010 COMPLETED PROJECT REVIEWS AND PROGRAM ACCOMPLISHMENTS

The majority of projects in 2010 were reviewed under the Yosemite National Park 1999 PA rather than the *2008 Nationwide Programmatic Agreement Among the National Park Service (US Department of the Interior), the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation, and the National Conference of State Historic Preservation Officers for Compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act* (2008 PA). The 1999 PA provides park-specific guidelines for Section 106 review. In 2010, 8 projects were evaluated under the Streamlined Review as outlined in the 2008 Programmatic Agreement. Four projects were exempted from review because they were found to have no potential effects on historic properties pursuant to CFR 800.3(a)(1). The remaining projects were completed pursuant to the 1999 PA and were determined to have no historic properties affected or no adverse effect. All projects completed in 2010 are listed in Appendix A.

Several projects required additional evaluation or public review coordinated through an environmental assessment or an environmental impact statement. The most significant of these projects completed in 2010 are described below. In addition, the text below highlights some of the work completed at the park's National Historic Landmarks as well as consultations with the SHPO completed pursuant to Section 110 of the NHPA to determine eligibility for listing on the National Register of Historic Places.

Wawona Hotel National Historic Landmark Projects

The SHPO and Advisory Council on Historic Preservation (ACHP) were notified via letter (dated April 6, 2010) of a project to modify the entrance stairway as part of health and life safety improvements proposed for the Wawona Hotel National Historic Landmark. This undertaking involved the installation of two center handrails that provided greater grip for visitors ascending and descending the stairway to the hotel's main entrance. This project was ultimately determined to have no adverse effect on historic resources at the hotel, so consultation was not required (per Section VII C of the 1999 PA).

Several other minor projects involving maintenance of the Wawona Hotel were completed in 2010. These included projects to refinish the sunroom floor; replace a lattice fence; redecorate the main Building Lobby, Petite Lounge, and Petite Dining Room; replace an outdoor refrigeration unit in kind; and minor renovations to bathrooms in the main building for accessibility compliance. The park's cultural resources management staff determined that none of these projects had an adverse effect on the historic properties.

Hetch Hetchy Campground Inadvertent Discovery

In March 2010, the National Park Service documented a previously unknown historical-period dump in the project area during excavations for a utility line to serve a new Modular Office Building. In accordance with Stipulation X.B of the 1999 PA, the National Park Service notified and consulted with the SHPO on the discovery to develop appropriate actions to take in light of the effects of the project. The park received concurrence from the SHPO on May 24, 2010, on the treatment of the site as potentially eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places.

Environmental Education Center

The park completed the Final Environmental Impact Statement for the Yosemite Institute Environmental Education Center in early 2010 after a lengthy process of study, consultation/review, and public comment. The existing facilities were not designed to house educational activities, were not accessible, and would have required a comprehensive overhaul to suit current and anticipated uses. The Record of Decision was signed in April 2010. The decision defines the plan under which Nature Bridge, a Yosemite National Park partner, will construct a new environmental education campus on Henness Ridge in Yosemite National Park. On June 4, 2009, SHPO responded that the proposed standard mitigation measures as described in the 1999 PA and the draft EIS were acceptable. On March 23, 2010, the park sent SHPO further notification of the use of standard mitigation measures for the project.

Determinations of Eligibility

The park also consulted with the SHPO to determine eligibility for listing for the following sites on the National Register of Historic Places. The dates of SHPO's concurrence on these determinations are as follows:

- Historic Railroad Logging by the Yosemite Lumber Co. and Yosemite Sugar Pine Lumber Co. (Per letter dated April 5, 2010, the SHPO concurred with eligibility for listing CA-MRP-720H, CA-MRP-1458H, CA-MRP-1400, CA-MRP-1837H, CA-MRP-1838/H, CA-MRP-1835H, CA-MRP-1834/H and CA-MRP-1836/H; SHPO disagreed with determination of ineligibility for sites CA-MRP-1069/1070/H, YOSE 90-H/4/H and CA-MRP-1887H and requested more information.)
- El Portal Old Schoolhouse/Building (Park initiated consultation on April 9, 2010; on April 22, 2010 the SHPO notified the park that their office would review and sign the nomination as commenting authority.)
- Archeology Investigation of the Priority 3 Sites CA-MRP-55/H, CA-MRP-292/293/H, CA-MRP-294, CA-MRP-747/H, CA-MRP-753/H, and CA-MRP-827/H eligible as contributing elements to the

Yosemite Valley Archeological District, listed on the NRHP in 1978. (Consultation initiated April 28, 2010; concurrence received June 7, 2010)

 Non-eligibility for listing of site CA-TUO-3912/H (Consultation initiated April 28, 2010; concurrence received June 7, 2010)

Historic Structure Reports, Cultural Landscape Reports, and Other Studies

As part of Yosemite's efforts to protect the cultural resources found within the park, staff and contractors conduct studies to provide the necessary information to help guide their management. During 2010, several of these reports documenting the general background, characteristics, conditions, and potential treatment of cultural resources in Yosemite National Park were completed by park staff and qualified contractors. These documents included the following historic structure reports and cultural landscape reports:

- Badger Pass Ski Area cultural landscape report (September 2010) and historic structure report (September 2010)
- Camp Curry Historic District cultural landscape report (May 2010)

ON-GOING PROJECTS

During 2010, the two largest on-going projects in the planning process were the *Draft Merced River Wild and Scenic River Comprehensive Management Plan and Environmental Impact Statement* (Merced River Plan) and the *Draft Tuolumne River Wild and Scenic River Comprehensive Management Plan and Environmental Impact Statement* (Tuolumne River Plan). Environmental impact statements include a variety of subject-specific studies and reports, some of which address cultural resource-related topics. The required NHPA Section 106 public review for these projects will be coordinated with the NEPA process. Yosemite staff anticipates on-going work to develop and finalize these plans over the next several years. The SHPO and others, such as tribal governments, the ACHP, and other parties as appropriate will be consulted throughout plan development. Brief descriptions of the purpose and major goals of the Merced River Plan and Tuolumne River Plan and highlights of other on-going park projects are provided below.

The Merced River Wild and Scenic River Comprehensive Management Plan and Environmental Impact Statement (Merced River Plan)

The Merced River Plan will ultimately outline the management strategy for the 81 miles of the Merced River within Yosemite National Park that are designated as Wild and Scenic under the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act). (The plan also covers the El Portal Administrative Site.) The Merced River Plan will provide guidance for the protection and enhancement of river values and will manage use within the river corridor for the next 20 years. The Merced River Plan will be designed to protect the Merced River's free-flowing condition and the unique values that have made the celebrated river worthy of special protection under the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act. Given the scope, long-term nature, and potential adverse effects of the plan, the park anticipates the need for consultation with the SHPO, ACHP, and

other consulting parties. Compliance with the requirements of Section 106 of the NHPA for this plan will likely be managed under a plan-specific agreement, rather than the 1999 PA because of the complexity and long-term nature of the plan.

The Tuolumne River Wild and Scenic River Comprehensive Management Plan and Environmental Impact Statement (Tuolumne River Plan)

In 1984, the U.S. Congress designated some 83 miles of the Tuolumne River as Wild and Scenic; 54 of those miles fall within the boundaries of Yosemite National Park. When complete, the Tuolumne River Plan will outline the necessary actions to protect and enhance the river's outstanding values for the next 20 or more years. Consultation is being conducted under the park's 1999 PA.

The Ahwahnee Hotel National Historic Landmark Comprehensive Rehabilitation

The park is ongoing a planning effort for the long-term rehabilitation of The Ahwahnee Hotel National Historic Landmark. After more than 80 years in service, facilities at The Ahwahnee are not fully compliant with current fire protection and building codes, recommended seismic safety practices, and accessibility codes and guidelines. Given the significance of The Ahwahnee and its surroundings, on-going consultation with the SHPO, tribes and groups, and ACHP are anticipated throughout plan development. The park is in the process of completing a cultural landscape report, historic structure report, and a seismic study, as well as other condition assessments. The park submitted draft documents including the seismic study and conceptual and schematic designs to SHPO for review. The park conducted a site visit with Mark Beason and Susan Stratton of SHPO staff to help familiarize them with the projects anticipated by this plan and to discuss schematic design. Given the comprehensive scope of the rehabilitation and the adverse effect to The Ahwahnee and the potential to affect archeological sites, the park and SHPO are developing a plan-specific programmatic agreement for the plan undertaking.

Curry Village Rockfall Hazard Zone Structures Project

In 2008, Yosemite National Park permanently closed some visitor accommodations in Curry Village for safety reasons following rockfall events. Seventy-two structures, the majority of which are historic, hard-sided cabins, are located within the rockfall hazard zone, an area now closed-off to the public. The Curry Village Rockfall Hazard Zone Structures Environmental Assessment will analyze options for the future of the remaining closed structures. Mark Beason and Susan Stratton of from SHPO visited the project location during a visit to Yosemite Valley in October 2010 during which various alternatives were discussed. Additional consultations with tribes and groups will also be necessary. The environmental assessment is anticipated for release to the public in 2011.

Tioga Road Rehabilitation

The Tioga Road Rehabilitation project would improve the safety of visitors and employees by restoring, resurfacing, and rehabilitating a 41-segment of the road within Yosemite National Park. Actions include improving parking and turnouts, repairing/restoring road drainage structures to reduce erosion, and

reducing rockfall problems on the road. The park is preparing an environmental assessment to evaluate the effects of the project. (Specific actions to rehabilitate the road in the Tuolumne Meadows area will be addressed in the Tuolumne River Plan mentioned above.) Staff anticipates consultation with the SHPO throughout the planning and review process. The environmental assessment is anticipated for release to the public in 2011. A determination of eligibility will be completed for the entire length of the road. The park is planning to complete compliance pursuant to the 1999 PA.

Half Dome Trail Stewardship Plan

Public scoping occurred in 2010 for a project to develop a stewardship plan for the Half Dome Cables and trail to protect and enhance the natural resources, including wilderness character, while reducing visitor crowding and improving safety through use of a permit system. The Half Dome cables and trail are currently being evaluated for eligibility for the National Register of Historic Places and the park anticipates requesting SHPO concurrence on the findings in 2011. A public environmental assessment analyzing a variety of management options will be released for public review in 2012.

White Wolf Lodge and Duplex Cabins Rehabilitation

This project will implement much needed maintenance to the aging White Wolf Lodge and its duplex cabins, particularly the foundations of these buildings. Due to aging and drainage problems, repairs are required to the foundation of the main lodge; related work will improve drainage around the foundation to minimize water flow under the buildings and reduce moisture migration from below the floor level. Other components of the project include screening off non-contributing utility features, and re-roofing the buildings.

Release of an environmental assessment for public and agency review is expected in 2011 or 2012. Yosemite staff will consult with the SHPO and tribes as needed during the remaining phases of the project.

Ansel Adams Gallery Complex Rehabilitation

After more than 90 years of continuous use, the buildings in the Ansel Adams Gallery complex require repairs to protect and stabilize the structures. This project includes upgrades to foundations and the electrical, plumbing, fire protection (sprinklers) systems, and improvements to the insulation in order to maintain the buildings while improving living and working conditions for staff and park visitors. This project will bring all buildings up to current health and safety codes and provide increased accessibility for visitors. Consultation with the SHPO and tribes are planned as the project moves forward. An environmental assessment is likely to be available for public review in 2013.

ANTICIPATED CONSULTATION

Continued Consultation

- Merced River Plan
- Tuolumne River Plan

- The Ahwahnee Comprehensive Rehabilitation, including completion of a plan-specific PA.
- Curry Village Rockfall Hazard Zone Structures Project

New Projects

In addition to consultations for the on-going projects described above, the following projects requiring consultation are planned to start in 2011:

- White Wolf Lodge and Duplex Cabins Rehabilitation,
- The Ansel Adams Gallery Rehabilitation,
- The Half Dome Trail Stewardship Plan, and,
- The Restoration of the Mariposa Grove of Giant Sequoias (including the South Entrance Station)

Determinations of Eligibility

The park anticipates beginning the following in 2011:

- A report requesting consensus determination of eligibility for listing on the National Register of Historic Places for Tioga Road is anticipated in association with the Tioga Road Rehabilitation environmental assessment.
- The Half Dome Cables and Trail are currently being evaluated for eligibility for the National Register of Historic Places. SHPO concurrence will be requested for the findings of this inventory.

NPS Pacific West Region office staff is working on cultural landscape inventories for the Wawona valley area.

ARCHEOLOGICAL PROGRAM

Park archeologists continuously work with park staff to avoid and minimize impacts to park resources. In 2010, archeologists conducted condition assessments, surveyed, monitored, completed testing, and completed site documentation for a variety projects. Work on a few highlighted projects included the following:

- Backcountry trails monitoring
- Fuels and wildland fire monitoring
- Integrated Utilities 2B (North Pines Campground) monitoring
- Crane Flat Waterline construction monitoring
- Tioga Road Trailheads monitoring
- Gaylor Pit survey
- Merced Wild and Scenic River Stock Improvements Assessment

STATUS OF OTHER ACTIVE AGREEMENTS

The following describes how the park is meeting the requirements of its active agreements with SHPO and other consulting parties.

Yosemite National Park has one active Memorandum of Agreement (MOA):

Memorandum of Agreement Among the National Park Service, California State Historic Preservation Officer, and the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation, Regarding the Demolition, Relocation, and Rehabilitation of all Components of the Merced River Hydroelectric Generating System, executed in **1986.** The remaining obligation is submittal of the revised National Register form to the California State Historic Preservation Officer, the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation, and the Keeper of the National Register, as directed in Stipulation VII of the 1986 MOA. A revised National Register form was submitted to CA SHPO in February 2007, requesting review and return with suggested revisions by April 2007. The integration of the required revisions into the National Register form is awaiting funds to support the effort.

AMERICAN INDIAN CONSULTATION

Yosemite National Park conducts American Indian consultation in accordance with Section 106 of the NHPA implementing regulations 36 CFR 800, Native American Graves and Repatriation Act, the American Indian Freedom of Religion Act, Executive Orders, the NPS Director's Orders, and 2006 NPS Management Policies. Consultations occur regularly throughout the year. The tribes traditionally associated with Yosemite are the American Indian Council of Mariposa County, Inc. (also known as the Southern Sierra Miwuk Nation), the Bishop Paiute Tribe, the Bridgeport Indian Colony, Mono Lake Kutzadika^a, the North Fork Rancheria of Mono Indians of California, the Picayune Rancheria of the Chukchansi Indians, and the Tuolumne Band of Me-Wuk Indians.

Yosemite National Park has cooperative agreements with the American Indian Council of Mariposa County, the North Fork Rancheria of Mono Indians of California, and the Tuolumne Band of Me-Wuk Indians. It is anticipated that a similar cooperative agreement will be executed with the Picayune Rancheria of Chukchansi Indians in the future. The primary purpose of the cooperative agreements is to provide a vehicle to transfer funding that provides financial assistance enabling tribal representatives to participate in the protection of resources to which they attach cultural and religious significance during park planning, projects, and programs.

Annual All Tribes Meeting

In July 2010, the park hosted the Seventh Annual All-Tribes meeting at the Yosemite Lodge in Yosemite Valley. The meeting was attended by representatives from six of the seven tribes associated with park lands: The American Indian Council of Mariposa County, Inc./Southern Sierra Miwuk, the Tuolumne Band of Me-Wuk Indians, the Bishop Paiute Tribe, the Picayune Rancheria of Chukchansi Indians, the North Fork Mono Rancheria of California Indians, and the Bridgeport Paiute Indian Colony.

Site Visits and Tribal Monitoring

The Park worked closely with its associated tribes to ensure that all projects, especially those involving construction or other ground-disturbing activities, are carefully reviewed and actively monitored by qualified tribal monitors. Planned undertakings in 2011 that will involve American Indian representation include:

- Restoration at Crane Flat
- The Crane Flat Water System Upgrade project
- Yosemite Valley Integrated Improvement Utilities Master Plan
- Tioga Road Rehabilitation
- Tenaya Lake Area Plan Implementation

Indian Cultural Center

The 1980 Yosemite General Management Plan authorized development of the Wahhoga Indian Cultural Center in partnership with the American Indian Council of Mariposa County for the purpose of providing a place for park associated American Indians to practice traditional ceremonies and share their culture with the public. The Park continued to work with the tribes, recognizing the American Indian Council of Mariposa County as the lead entity on the development the Wahhoga Indian Cultural Center in Yosemite Valley.

REPORT DISTRIBUTION

In accordance with Stipulation XVIII of the 1999 PA, copies of this report are being sent concurrently to all signatories and parties that were invited to concur on the 1999 PA. The report will also be available for public inspection in the Yosemite Archives and at http://parkplanning.nps.gov/YOSE_NHPAannualreports.

APPENDIX A: 2010 COMPLIANCE COMPLETED PROJECTS

Title	Supt. Approval Date	Assessment of Effect	Documentation Method	SHPO Consult Required	Histor- ical Land- scape Archi- tect	Histor- ical Archi- tect	Arche- ologist	Histor- ian	Anthro- pol- ogist	Cura- tor	Other Advi- sor	NHPA 106 Advisor
Wawona Visitor Center	1/8/2010	No	Park Specific	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Sign Installation		Adverse Effect	Programmatic Agreement									
Tioga Trailheads	1/8/2010	No	Park Specific	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	-
Improvement		Adverse Effect	Programmatic Agreement									
Wawona Obsolete	1/12/2010	No	Park Specific	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	Yes
Structure Demolition		Adverse Effect	Programmatic Agreement									
Big Oak Flat Road Debris	1/25/2010	No	Park Specific	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	Yes
Rack Design, Installation and Maintenance		Adverse Effect	Programmatic Agreement									
Ahwahnee Correct Roof	1/28/2010	No	Park Specific	10/13/2009	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	Yes
Design and Drainage Deficiencies		Adverse Effect	Programmatic Agreement									

Title	Supt. Approval Date	Assessment of Effect	Documentation Method	SHPO Consult Required	Histor- ical Land- scape Archi- tect	Histor- ical Archi- tect	Arche- ologist	Histor- ian	Anthro- pol- ogist	Cura- tor	Other Advi- sor	NHPA 106 Advisor
Ansel Adams Gallery Residential Repairs	2/4/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-	-
Ahwahnee Hotel, Correct Fire Safety Deficiencies	2/4/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	6/16/2010	Yes	Yes	Yes		Yes	Yes		-
Ahwahnee Hotel, Ground Floor Exterior Door Replication Test	2/17/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes		-	•		-
Badger Pass Ski Lodge Roof Replacement	3/4/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	Yes	-
Parkwide Firearm Sign Installation	3/4/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Wawona Federal Hwy. Administration Temporary Office Trailer Placement	3/4/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	-

Title	Supt. Approval Date	Assessment of Effect	Documentation Method	SHPO Consult Required	Histor- ical Land- scape Archi- tect	Histor- ical Archi- tect	Arche- ologist	Histor- ian	Anthro- pol- ogist	Cura- tor	Other Advi- sor	NHPA 106 Advisor
Wawona Hotel Veranda Decking Replacement	3/4/2010	No Adverse Effect	Streamlined Review (PA) ¹	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	Yes
Yosemite Lodge Permitted Parking Signage	3/11/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	
Wawona Hotel Fountain Rehabilitation	4/2/2010	No Adverse Effect	Streamlined Review (PA) ¹	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	Yes
Camp One Construction Trailer Relocated To El Portal	4/9/2010	No Historic Properties Affected	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	-
Wawona Hotel, Replace Lattice Fence	4/22/2010	No Adverse Effect	Streamlined Review (PA) ¹	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	Yes
Crane Flat Campground - Install Piezometers at Loops A & B Failed Septic	4/22/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	-

Title	Supt. Approval Date	Assessment of Effect	Documentation Method	SHPO Consult Required	Histor- ical Land- scape Archi- tect	Histor- ical Archi- tect	Arche- ologist	Histor- ian	Anthro- pol- ogist	Cura- tor	Other Advi- sor	NHPA 106 Advisor
DNC Yosemite Valley Ecological Restoration	4/22/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Ahwahnee Hotel Decorative Paint Analysis	4/27/2010	No Adverse Effect	Streamlined Review (PA) ¹	-	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-		-
El Portal Kerr Residence Rehabilitation Phase II	5/5/2010	No Historic Properties Affected	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Wawona Hotel, Refinish Sunroom Floor and Wood Paneling	5/5/2010	No Adverse Effect	Streamlined Review (PA) ¹	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	Yes
Ahwahnee Hotel Tresidder Suite Redesign	5/11/2010	No Adverse Effect	Streamlined Review (PA) ¹	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	-
Yosemite Valley and Wawona DNC Roof Replacement 2010	5/11/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-

Title	Supt. Approval Date	Assessment of Effect	Documentation Method	SHPO Consult Required	Histor- ical Land- scape Archi- tect	Histor- ical Archi- tect	Arche- ologist	Histor- ian	Anthro- pol- ogist	Cura- tor	Other Advi- sor	NHPA 106 Advisor
Half Dome Trail Interim Permit System Trailhead Signs	5/21/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Tioga Road Rehabilitation Geotechnical Borings	6/3/2010	No Historic Properties Affected	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	-
Curry Village - Construct ADA Path of Travel to Restrooms	6/9/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Ahwahnee Hotel, Regain Parking Spaces	6/9/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Yosemite Valley Indian Village Restoration	6/9/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Tuolumne Meadows, Upgrade Shuttle Stop Signs	6/16/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-

Title	Supt. Approval Date	Assessment of Effect	Documentation Method	SHPO Consult Required	Histor- ical Land- scape Archi- tect	Histor- ical Archi- tect	Arche- ologist	Histor- ian	Anthro- pol- ogist	Cura- tor	Other Advi- sor	NHPA 106 Advisor
Falls Creek Gage Removal	6/16/2010	No Historic Properties Affected	No Potential to Cause Effects [800.3(a)(1)]	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Curry Village Removal of Rockfall Destroyed Structures	6/16/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Wawona Hotel, Redecorate Main Building Lobby, Petite Lounge, and Petite Dining Room	6/16/2010	No Adverse Effect	Streamlined Review (PA) ¹	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Wawona Thomas Hill Studio Fountain Rehabilitation	6/16/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Wawona Hotel, Install Hand Rail on Main Building Stairs	6/28/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-

Title	Supt. Approval Date	Assessment of Effect	Documentation Method	SHPO Consult Required	Histor- ical Land- scape Archi- tect	Histor- ical Archi- tect	Arche- ologist	Histor- ian	Anthro- pol- ogist	Cura- tor	Other Advi- sor	NHPA 106 Advisor
Yosemite Valley Integrated Improvement Utilities Master Plan Phase 2B - North Pines Campground	6/30/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	-
White Wolf Lodge Guest Accommodation Rehabilitation	6/30/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Hetch Hetchy Entrance Station Kiosk Remodel	7/15/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes		-	-		-
Wawona Meadow Ecological Restoration Phase II	7/15/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes		Yes	-	-	-
Wilderness Designated Stock Camp Sign Installation	7/16/2010	No Historic Properties Affected	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	-
Camp Wawona - Special	7/22/2010	No Adverse	Park Specific Programmatic	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-

Title	Supt. Approval Date	Assessment of Effect	Documentation Method	SHPO Consult Required	Histor- ical Land- scape Archi- tect	Histor- ical Archi- tect	Arche- ologist	Histor- ian	Anthro- pol- ogist	Cura- tor	Other Advi- sor	NHPA 106 Advisor
Park Use Permit		Effect	Agreement									
Wawona Hotel, Replace Outdoor Refrigeration Unit	7/22/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
2010 Commercial Use Authorization - Stock Use	7/22/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	-
Mariposa Grove Trails and Asphalt Removal	7/22/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Hetch Hetchy Aquatic Invasive Warning Trailhead Signs	8/2/2010	No Historic Properties Affected	No Potential to Cause Effects [800.3(a)(1)]		Yes	-	Yes	-	-	-	-	Yes
Merced Lake Patrol Cabin Preservation	8/2/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Parkwide Wayside Exhibit Replacement and	8/2/2010	No Adverse	Park Specific Programmatic	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	Yes

Title	Supt. Approval Date	Assessment of Effect	Documentation Method	SHPO Consult Required	Histor- ical Land- scape Archi- tect	Histor- ical Archi- tect	Arche- ologist	Histor- ian	Anthro- pol- ogist	Cura- tor	Other Advi- sor	NHPA 106 Advisor
Installation		Effect	Agreement									
Hodgdon Meadows Maintenance Facility - Replace Failed Oil/Water Separator and Wash Rack	8/2/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	·	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	·	-	-	
Yosemite Village Post Office Exterior Restoration	8/2/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes		-	-		-
Yosemite Valley Groundwater Assessment	8/3/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Badger Pass Temporary Modular Rental Shop Installation	8/8/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	-	-	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Vogelsang High Sierra Camp Ecological Restoration Project	8/16/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-

Title	Supt. Approval Date	Assessment of Effect	Documentation Method	SHPO Consult Required	Histor- ical Land- scape Archi- tect	Histor- ical Archi- tect	Arche- ologist	Histor- ian	Anthro- pol- ogist	Cura- tor	Other Advi- sor	NHPA 106 Advisor
Tuolumne Meadows Stock Campsite Water Spigot Installation	9/2/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Gaylor Pit Lead Abatement	9/2/2010	No Historic Properties Affected	No Potential to Cause Effects [800.3(a)(1)]	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	Yes
Badger Pass, Install Phone Line	9/2/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	-
Curry Village, Install Temporary Huff Employee Common Area	9/2/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	Yes	Yes		Yes	-		-
The Ahwahnee Hotel Interior Decoration Projects 2010-11 Programmatic	9/9/2010	No Adverse Effect	Streamlined Review (PA) ¹	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	-	-	-	-
Crane Flat, Improve Forest & Meadow	9/9/2010	No Adverse	Park Specific Programmatic	-	Yes	-	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	Yes

Title	Supt. Approval Date	Assessment of Effect	Documentation Method	SHPO Consult Required	Histor- ical Land- scape Archi- tect	Histor- ical Archi- tect	Arche- ologist	Histor- ian	Anthro- pol- ogist	Cura- tor	Other Advi- sor	NHPA 106 Advisor
Habitat		Effect	Agreement									
Annual Yosemite Facelift Parkwide Volunteer Event	9/22/2010	No Adverse Effect	Park Specific Programmatic Agreement	-	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	-	-	Yes
Cathedral Peak Route Delineation	10/13/2010	No Historic Properties Affected	No Potential to Cause Effects [800.3(a)(1)]	-	Yes	Yes	Yes	-	Yes	-	-	Yes

1 – Streamlined review under criteria 1, Preservation, Maintenance, and Repair of Historic Properties.